## **Hesket Parish Council**

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

March 4<sup>th</sup> 2025

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at **Armathwaite Old School Hall**, on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2025 at **7.30pm**.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

## **AGENDA**

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> January 2025.
- 4. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 5. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 6. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 7. **Westmorland and Furness Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Councillor H Carrick.
- 8. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 9. **Speed Indicator Device** To receive an update regarding the purchase of the Speed Indicator Device.
- 10. **Place Action Group** To receive feedback on the Place Action Group meeting, including the following matters;
  - a) **Green waste** To consider proposals to participate in a project to develop green waste schemes in the ward, with funding from the Community Fund, through the Place Action Group.
  - b) **Station Road, Armathwaite** To consider a proposal to work with stakeholders to develop a safe walking route to Armathwaite School.
- 11. **Green Waste Skip at Calthwaite** To acknowledge that the agreement for Green Waste Skips in Calthwaite has been signed.
- 12. **Parish Council Assets** To acknowledge and consider the following;
  - a) Calthwaite Noticeboard To thank resident for installing new noticeboard.
  - b) All Assets To consider the status of assets owned by the Parish Council, and any maintenance required in the next 12 months.
- 13. Annual Parish Meeting To consider the date and agenda of the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 14. **Cumbria Constabulary Meeting** To consider attendance at twice yearly online meetings.

## 15. Planning matters

- a) **Planning applications -** To acknowledge comments submitted on planning applications since the last meeting of the Parish Council;
  - i. 2025/0031/FPA at Wragmire Head, Cotehill, Carlisle, CA4 0DB for the proposed demolition of 2no sheds, erection of a replacement livestock building and roofing over part yard. No objections
  - ii. **2024/1762/FPA** at Jasmine Cottage, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 0EW for the replacement of existing septic tank with a waste water treatment plant.

No objections

iii. **2025/0036/FPA** at High Oaks Farm, Calthwaite, Penrith, CA11 9QZ for the erection of livestock building for calf housing

No objections

iv. 2024/2393/RMA on Land South of Village Hall, Southwaite Road, Low Hesket, Carlisle, CA4 0ES for a Reserved Matters application for access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale, attached to approval 21/0370

No objections

- b) Planning applications To consider comments on planning application currently open in the Parish;
  - i. **2025/0318/FPA** at Monkcastle Farm, Monkcastle, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 0PZ for the erection of a like-for-like replacement livestock unit to replace fire damaged building.
  - ii. **2025/0325/FPA** at Ellerton Grange, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 OLF for a Proposed Agricultural Building
  - iii. Any other applications received since publication of this agenda.
- c) **Planning decisions** To receive any planning decision notices made since the last meeting of the Parish Council;
  - 2024/1829/FPA 1 Council Houses, Thiefside, Calthwaite, Penrith, CA11 9RG. Two storey side and rear extension, single storey rear extension and widening of existing access and parking area.

**GRANTED** 

ii. **2024/2291/FPA** Blacksykes Farmhouse, Calthwaite, Penrith, CA11 9PP. Replacement of existing two storey flat roof extension with new two storey extension to the rear, demolition of existing office and bedrooms and erection of a two storey side extension.

**REFUSED** 

iii. **2024/2061/FPA** Thackwood Farm, Monkcastle, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 OPZ. Erection of a building over an existing silage clamp.

**GRANTED** 

- iv. Any other notices posted since publication of this agenda.
- d) Other planning matters
  - To consider any other matters related to planning.
- 16. **Financial matters** To authorise the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule;
- 17. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per the correspondence register.
- 18. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 19. **Council matters** An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 20. **Date of Annual Parish Council Meeting –** Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> May 2025, at 7.30pm, at Low Hesket Village Hall.